



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	3M™ Ranger™ Blood/Fluid Warming High Flow Sets
Device Model	24355
Lot No.	HX9137, HX9158, HX9162, HX9167, HX9169, HX9179, HX9181, HX9183, HX9184, HX9189,
	HX9190, HX9192, HX9198, HX9200, HX9202, HX9204, HX9214
Manufacturer	3M
Country of Origin	USA
Reference	https://fsca.swissmedic.ch/mep/api/publications/Vk 20221111 15/documents/3
	NHRA initiates this FSN due to the identification of a manufacturing issue with the
Reason of Recall	auto-venting bubble trap. There is the risk of a blood or fluid leak while priming the sets and/or during fluid administration.
Action should be taken	Please stop using the above mentioned medical device and contact the authorized representative to take the necessary action for recall.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

Recall 2022 0047 14/Dec/2022